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Attachment 1

TO: [POC]
[Municipality or Municipal Drinking Water Utility]
[Municipality Address]

FROM: [POC]
[Military Installation]

DATE: [Today’s Date]

SUBJECT:  Request to Share Monitoring Data Related to [Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl
Substances or Other Emerging Contaminants of Concern]

[POC],

[Military installation] is seeking to share monitoring data for [a specific chemical -per-
and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) or other emerging contaminants of concern] with
[adjacent municipality or municipal drinking water utility].

The [installation] is looking to mutually share monitoring data already collected by
[military installation] and [adjacent municipality or municipal drinking water utility] and is not
requesting any additional sampling.

[Military installation] will share our monitoring data consistent with our monitoring
schedule or when PFAS or other emerging contaminants are found. [Military installation] is
requesting [adjacent municipality or municipal drinking water utility] to do the same.

If you have any questions, please contact [POC] from [Military Installation] at [phone] or
by email at [email].

Signed,
[POC], [military installation]





